srd March, 1953,

Dear Ir., ILinder,

I am sorr; I misunderstood your mrevioua lstter, and
I am afraid [ etill do not know tha answer. The #tatement
was one inserted by Lr. Uray. who had been at that time
greetl, intercuted in Hollerith technique ond I presume,
wented to give an account of the methods used in thia case,
I btelieve Dr, Ura 4s still sotive in the Wedieal School
of Stanford Univerait: in Zan Francisco. but T do not recall

hia ever aending me an offprint of such an axplanation of
the methode used,

Yours sincersly,



